## **MINUTES OF P&FA MEETING**

Date:	Tuesday 3 <sup>rd</sup> of May
Location:	Link Road campus
Present:	Natalie Morrisby, Catherine Williams, Kerry Richards, Brendan Armstrong, Natasha Wright-Martin, Tara Young, Greg Fowler, Justin Ball, David Lee, Courtney Miles, Clare Powell, David Moore, Anna Barclay, Tim Keeler, Eloise Beveridge.
Apologies:	Tania Russell, Jacqui Taylor, Sasha Eberhard, Julie Koplick.
Prayer:	David Moore
Confirmation minutes accepted as read:	Motioned – David Moore Seconded – Greg Fowler Passed – Catherine Williams
Business Arising:	Catherine will email the minutes from the last P&FA meeting out.
General Business:	Clare asked if the survey is one per child or per campus – Eloise will check that.  Some of the surveys are going straight to the junk mail and they are not clear that it's for the schools survey, it will be sent again as there is 4 weeks to be completed.
	Kerry asked if we can donate to St Andrews from the P & FA? Catherine will check Treasurers report.  Eloise said they are in need of monetary donations to cover items that aren't covered by their insurance.  Tim suggested waiting until the Principals meeting to find out more.
	After the bake sale and chapel donations Kerrie motioned that we (P&FA) will make it up to \$1000 this was seconded by David Moore. – Passed.  Kerry mentioned that the Triple P program was a valuable resource and worthwhile to continue.
Treasurer Report:	None
Principals Report:	<ul> <li>New principal has been appointed to commence January 2017 Mr Shane Altmann.</li> <li>Worship – Thank you to the junior school for the Easter story.         Looking to build a new tradition for P-12 worship to close the term.         House worship leaders Taking a very active and powerful role at the MS/SS.</li> <li>Curriculum - NAPLAN preparations are underway for years 3,5,7,9 tests.         QCS Master classes are mainly in class time this Year 11/12.         Formal reporting this term for junior, middle and senior classes.</li> <li>Extra curricula – Good participation for SLAPS and TAS.         This term TAS sports are Rugby, tennis, netball and soccer and JTAS sports are Rugby and netball.         Athletics carnival will be run this term.</li> <li>Music/Arts – Junior school Alice in wonderland musical is underway for September performance.         Junior Choir to perform for the Kindy.</li> <li>Service learning – FLAT Vanuatu trivia night raised \$7000, thank you.</li> </ul>

St Andrews – Recent fire, we will raise money through bake sales and chapel to help them. ALWS – Awareness day 22/4 was a great experience for the children.

• **Community** - Triple P program was well attended.

Peter Janetzki parenting night was also well attended with thanks to the P&FA wish list funds.

Welcome BBQ was a great turn out for our college families.

Quality schools survey currently underway.

Parent IT session 6<sup>th</sup> June.

- Funfest Underway!
- Camps and excursions Currently underway across the college.
- Good news stories 100% of Yr 12 students (2015) that applied for tertiary positions were successful.

Follow us on facebook – Great stories from the college.

New look website – Thanks Catherine.

Awaiting new promo video for the College.

Kindy and college links, Kindy to perform at funfest this year.

• Other items – OSHC has a great new app.

Options for a kindy OSHC being explored.

Emergency evacuation went extremely well.

Thank you for your amazing efforts to make Funfest a reality in our College calendar. We really appreciate our P&FA, thank you to the role you have in making our College the great place it is. Eloise Beveridge 3.5.16

**Meeting Close:** 

7.35pm